
 

 

             
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Research support 619.260.4612;   lrcref@sandiego.edu;   USD LRC 5998 Alcalá Park San Diego CA 92110 

 
USD Sources: 
 
 USD Legal Research Center 

http://www.sandiego.edu/lrc 
 

 USD Library catalog [SALLY] 
http://sally.sandiego.edu 
 

 USD School of Law 
http://www.sandiego.edu/usdlaw 
 

 USD Home 
http://www.sandiego.edu 
 

 USD Copley Library 
http://marian.sandiego.edu 
 

 Circuit 
http://circuit.sdsu.edu  

 
Legal Databases: 
 
 Hein Online 

http://heinonline.org 
 

 LegalTrac 
http://infotrac.galegroup.com 
 

 Lexis 
http://www.lexisnexis.com/lawschool 
 

 Westlaw 
http://lawschool.westlaw.com 
 

Law Portal Sites: 
 
 LII (Cornell) 

http://www.law.cornell.edu 
 

 Findlaw 

http://www.findlaw.com 

 

 

C O N T E M P O R A R Y  W A T E R  L A W  I S S U E S  

 

A sample of print sources (SALLY) 
 

 America’s Fight over Water: The Env. & Political Effects of Large-Scale Water Systems / Wehr 

CL Book Stacks  HD 1695 .W4 W38 2004 

 

 The Battle Over Hetch Hetchy: America’s Most Controversial Dam & the Birth of Modern 

Environmentalism / Robert W. Righter 

Copley Internet:  Connect via hyperlink in SALLY record 

 

 Beyond Litigation: Case Studies in Water Rights Disputes / Craig Anthony Arnold, ed. Et al. 

LRC Reading Room  KF 5575 .A5 B49 2002 

 

 California Water / Arthur L. Littleworth 

LRC California  KFC 790 .L47 1995 

 

 California Water Law & Policy / Matthew Bender 

E-Book:  LexisNexis:  CAWALP 

 

 California Water Law & Policy Reporter 

LRC California  KFC 790 .A15 C34 

 

 California Water Plan Update 2005: Framework for Action / California. Dept. of Water Resources 

LRC California  KFC 790 .A8 C345 2005; also, LRC Internet: Connect via hyperlink in SALLY  

 

 The Clean Water Act Handbook / Parthenia B. Evans, editor 

LRC Reading Room  KF 3790 .C53 1994 

 

 Colorado River Superconference  

LRC Reading Room  KF 5590 .C6 L38 2004 

 

 Compensating for Wetland Losses under the Clean Water Act / National Research Council 

LRC Reading Room  KF 5624 .C66 2001 

 

 Dividing the Waters: The Resolution of Interstate Water Conflicts in the U.S. / George W. Sherk 

LRC Reading Room  KF 5575 .S53 2000 

 

 The Great Thirst: Californians & Water: A History / Norris Hundley, Jr. 

LRC Reading Room  HD 1694 .C2 H83 2001 

 

 Improving Regulation: Cases in Environment, Health & Safety / Paul s. Fishbeck, ed., et al. 

LRC Reading Room  GE 105 .I52 2001 

 

 Indian Water in the New West / Thomas R. McGuire, et al. 

LRC Reading Room  KF 8210 .N37 I55 1993 

 

 International Law & Sustainable Development:  Lessons from the Law of International Watercourses / 

Alistair Rieu-Clarke 

LRC Reading Room  K 3498 .R54 2005 

 

 The Law of International Watercourses 2nd / Stephen C. McCaffrey 

LRC Reading Room  KZ 3686 .M38 2007 

 

 Law of the Colorado River / Law of the Colorado River Conference (Annual) 

LRC Reading Room  KF 5590 .C6 L38  

 

Side A 
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 Law of Water Rights & Resources / A. Dan Tarlock 

LRC Reading Room  KF 5569 .T34; also, Westlaw database: LWATRR 

 

 Liquid Relations: Contested Water Rights & Legal Complexity / Dik Roth, ed. 

LRC Reading Room  K 3496 .L57 2005 

 

 Negotiating Tribal Water Rights: Fulfilling Promises in the Arid West ? Bonnie G. Colby, ed. 

LRC Reading Room  KF 8210 .N37 C65 2005 

 

 The Supreme Court & the Clean Water Act:  Five Essays:  Essays on the Supreme Court’s Clean Water Act Jurisprudence as Reflected in Rapanos v. United States / L. 

Kinvin Wroth, ed.  /  LRC Reading Room  KF 5624 .S86 2007 

 

 Tribal Water Rights:  Essays in Contemporary Law, Policy & Economics / John E. Thorson, et al. 

LRC Reading Room  KF 8210 .N37 T758 2006 

 

 Water & Water Rights, 4th / Robert E. Beck, ed. 

LRC Reading Room  KF 645 .W374 

 

 Water Law in a Nutshell, 3rd / David H. Getches 

LRC Reserve & Reading Room  KF 5569.3 .G47 1997 

 

 Wet Growth:  Should Water Law Control Land Use / Craig Anthony Arnold 

LRC Reading Room  KF 5569 .W48 2005 

 

A sample of online resources 

 
 California State Water Project Overview / California Dept. of Water Resources Public Affairs / http://www.publicaffairs.water.ca.gov/swp/  

 

 Delta Vision (Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta) / http://deltavision.ca.gov/  

 

 Water Law Research Guide / Pace Law School Library / http://library.law.pace.edu/research/waterlaw.html  

 

 Water Law Resource Page / WashLaw: Washburn University School of Law / http://www.washlaw.edu/subject/water.html  

 

 Water Quality & Wetlands Committee, ABA Section of Environment, Energy & Resources / http://www.abanet.org/environ/committees/waterquality/  

 

 

 CALIFORNIA Water-Related CalFed Agencies 

The Resources Agency / http://resources.ca.gov/  

California Bay-Delta Authority / http://calwater.ca.gov/  

Dept. of Water Resources / http://www.water.ca.gov/  

Dept. of Fish & Game / http://www.dfg.ca.gov/  

The Reclamation Board / http://recbd.ca.gov/  

Delta Protection Commission / http://www.delta.ca.gov/  

San Francisco Bay Conservation & Development Commission / http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/  

California Environmental Protection Agency / http://www.calepa.ca.gov/  

State Water Resources Control Board / http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/  

Water Rights / http://www.waterrights.ca.gov/  

Dept. of Food & Agriculture / http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/  

  

 FEDERAL: Water-Related Cal-Fed Agencies 

Dept. of the Interior / http://www.doi.gov/  

Water 2025: Providing Water for the West / Dept. of the Interior / http://www.doi.gov/initiatives/water2025.html  

Bureau of Reclamation / “Managing Water in the West” / http://www.usbr.gov/  

Fish & Wildlife Service / “Conserving the Nature of America” / http://www.fws.gov/  

National Wetlands Inventory / “Providing Wetland Information to the American People” / http://www.fws.gov/nwi/  

Geological Survey (USGS) / “Water Resources of the United States” / http://water.usgs.gov/  

Bureau of Land Management (BLM): Water Rights & Water Quality Laws / http://www.blm.gov/nstc/water/water.html  

 Western States’ Water Laws (BLM) / http://www.blm.gov/nstc/WaterLaws/abstract1.html  

  California-Specific / http://www.blm.gov/nstc/WaterLaws/california.html  

 Water Quality Law Summary (BLM) / http://www.blm.gov/nstc/WaterLaws/abstract2.html  

  California-Specific / http://www.blm.gov/nstc/WaterLaws/california2.html  

Environmental Protection Agency / http://www.epa.gov/  

Clean Water Act / http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/cwa.htm  

Office of Water / http://www.epa.gov/OW/index.html   

Water / EPA Topic / http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/water.html  

Army Corps of Engineers / http://www.usace.army.mil/  

Institute for Water Resources / http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/  

Dept. of Agriculture / http://www.usda.gov/  

Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) / http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/  

Forest Service / http://www.fs.fed.us/  

 

 

 

 

 

 

To v iew th is  and a l l  o ther  course  guides  onl ine ,  go  to :  h t tp : / /www.sandiego.edu/ l rc /s tudent /course .php  
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